Democratic Services Your ref:

Riverside, Temple Street, Keynsham, Bristol BS31 1LA Our ref:
Telephone: (01225) 477000 main switchboard Date: 23 December 2011
Direct Lines - Tel: 01225 395090 Fax: 01225 394439 E-mail:  Democratic_Services@bathnes.gov.uk

Web-site - http://www.bathnes.gov.uk

To: All Members of the Licensing (Gambling and Licensing) Sub-Committee
Councillors: Douglas Nicol (Chair), Gabriel Batt and Gerry Curran
Chief Executive and other appropriate officers

Press and Public

Dear Member

Licensing (Gambling and Licensing) Sub-Committee: Thursday, 5th January, 2012

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing (Gambling and Licensing) Sub-
Committee, to be held on Thursday, 5th January, 2012 at 10.30 am in the Council Chamber
- Guildhall, Bath.

A private briefing session for Members will be held in the meeting room at 10.00am.

The agenda is set out overleaf.

Yours sincerely

Sean O'Neill
for Chief Executive

If you need to access this agenda or any of the supporting reports in an alternative
accessible format please contact Democratic Services or the relevant report author whose
details are listed at the end of each report.

This Agenda and all accompanying reports are printed on recycled paper




NOTES:

Inspection of Papers: Any person wishing to inspect minutes, reports, or a list of the
background papers relating to any item on this Agenda should contact Sean O'Neill who is
available by telephoning Bath 01225 395090 or by calling at the Riverside Offices
Keynsham (during normal office hours).

Public Speaking at Meetings: The Council has a scheme to encourage the public to
make their views known at meetings. They may make a statement relevant to what the
meeting has power to do. They may also present a petition or a deputation on behalf of a
group. Advance notice is required not less than two full working days before the meeting
(this means that for meetings held on Wednesdays notice must be received in Democratic
Services by 4.30pm the previous Friday)

The public may also ask a question to which a written answer will be given. Questions
must be submitted in writing to Democratic Services at least two full working days in
advance of the meeting (this means that for meetings held on Wednesdays, notice must
be received in Democratic Services by 4.30pm the previous Friday). If an answer cannot
be prepared in time for the meeting it will be sent out within five days afterwards. Further
details of the scheme can be obtained by contacting Sean O'Neill as above.

Details of Decisions taken at this meeting can be found in the minutes which will be
published as soon as possible after the meeting, and also circulated with the agenda for
the next meeting. In the meantime details can be obtained by contacting Sean O'Neill as
above.

Appendices to reports are available for inspection as follows:-

Public Access points - Riverside - Keynsham, Guildhall - Bath, Hollies - Midsomer
Norton, and Bath Central, Keynsham and Midsomer Norton public libraries.

For Councillors and Officers papers may be inspected via Political Group Research
Assistants and Group Rooms/Members' Rooms.

Attendance Register: Members should sign the Register which will be circulated at the
meeting.

THE APPENDED SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ARE IDENTIFIED BY AGENDA ITEM
NUMBER.

Emergency Evacuation Procedure

When the continuous alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building by one of the
designated exits and proceed to the named assembly point. The designated exits are
sign-posted.

Arrangements are in place for the safe evacuation of disabled people.



Licensing (Gambling and Licensing) Sub-Committee - Thursday, 5th January, 2012
at 10.30 am in the Council Chamber - Guildhall, Bath

AGENDA

1. EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

The Chair will draw attention to the emergency evacuation procedure as set out under
Note 5 on the previous page.

2. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIR (IF DESIRED)
3. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS
4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations from Members/Officers of personal/prejudicial interests in
respect of matters for consideration at this meeting, together with their statements on
the nature of any such interests declared.

5. TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIR
6. LICENSING PROCEDURE (Pages 5 - 8)
The Chair will, if required, explain the licensing procedure.

7.  APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE FOR THE FAT FRIAR, 227 LONDON
ROAD EAST, BATHEASTON, BATH BA1 7NB (Pages 9 - 40)

8.  APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE FOR PREMIER INN, 4 JAMES STREET
WEST, BATH BA1 2BT (Pages 41 - 76)

The Committee Administrator for this meeting is Sean O'Neill who can be contacted on
01225 395090.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6

LICENSING (GAMBLING AND LICENSING) SUB-COMMITTEE
PROCEDURE FOR NEW APPLICATIONS AND VARIATIONS

Introductions by Chair

Have parties received and understood
Licensing Procedure?

A

4

Summary/update by Licensing Officer

A

y

Applicant /representative presents case
(May call withesses)

A

y

Questions to Applicant by other parties and
Members

A

y

Interested Parties’ case(s)
(May call witnesses)

A

y

Questions to Interested Parties by other

parties and

Members

A

y

Responsible

Authorities

A

4

Questions to Responsible Authorities by
other parties and Members

A

4

Applicant and other parties sum up

A

4

Adjournment

A

y

Reconvene and announce decision

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



LICENSING (GAMBLING AND LICENSING) SUB-COMMITTEE
REVIEW PROCEDURE

Introductions by Chair

Have parties received and understood the
Review Procedure?

A 4
Summary/update by Licensing Officer

A\ 4
Applicant for Review (or representative)
presents case
(may call withesses)

A 4

Questions to Applicant for Review by other
parties and Members

A 4

Interested Parties put case(s)
(may call witnesses)

|

Questions to Interested Parties by other
parties and Members

A 4
Responsible Authorities’ cases

A 4

Questions to Responsible Authorities by
other parties and Members

A 4

Licence Holder (or representative) presents
case (may call withesses)

A 4

Questions to Licence Holder by other
parties and Members

A 4

Applicant for Review sums up case
Other parties sum up their cases

A 4
Adjournment

Y
Reconvene and announce decision

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda ltem 7

Bath & North East Somerset Council

MEETING: Licensing (Gambling and Licensing) Committee AGENDA
ITEM
el Thursday 5 January 2012 NUMBER

Application for a Premises Licence for The Fat Friar 227 London Road East,

TITLE: Batheaston, Bath BA1 7NB

WARD: Bathavon North

AN OPEN PUBLIC ITEM

List of attachments to this report:
Annex A Application for a New Premises Licence
Annex B Site Plan

Annex C Representation from the Police

Annex D Response from Applicant

1 THE ISSUE

1.1 An application has been received for a new Premises Licence under the Licensing Act
2003 in respect of The Fat Friar 227 London Road East, Batheaston, Bath BA1 7NB.

2 RECOMMENDATION
2.1 That the sub committee determines this application.
3 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
3.1 There are no financial implications arising from this report.
4 THE REPORT
4.1 An application has been received for a new Premises Licence (Annex A).
4.2 The application is for:

1) The Sale of Alcohol for consumption on the premises only between the following

hours:

Monday to Thursday 09:00 to 22:00
Friday 08:30 to 22:00
Saturday 09:30 to 22:00

Page 9



4.3
4.4

4.5

46

4.7

4.8

2) The requested opening hours are:

Monday to Thursday 09:00 to 22:30
Friday 08:30 to 22:30
Saturday " 09:30 to 22:30

A site plan is attached at Annex B.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Section 4) states that it is the duty of all Licensing Authorities to
carry out their functions under the Act with a view to promoting the licensing objectives.
The licensing objectives are:

a) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
b) Public Safety

c) The Prevention of Public Nuisance

d) The Protection of Children from Harm.

Each objective is of equal importance. As there are no other licensing objectives, these
four are of paramount consideration at all times. When considering applications,
representations or notifications, the Licensing Authority will have regard to these licensing
objectives.

The Licensing Authority may grant the application with or without additional conditions.

The Licensing Authority should also have regard to the Council’s Licensing Policy, the
Statutory Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, and the
Licensing Act itself, and in particular to:-

a) Paragraphs 3, 5, 6, 9,10,15 - 20, 23, 24, 28, 33 - 37, 41 to 44 of the 2008 policy.
b) Chapters 8, 9 and 10 of the Statutory Guidance (as revised on 28 June 2007).
c) Sections 4,9, 10, 11,12, 13, 16, 17, 18, 23, 182, 183, and Schedule 2 of the Act.

If the application is refused the applicant may appeal within 21 days of the notification to
the Magistrates’ Court. If the application is granted the person making the relevant
representation may appeal within 21 days of the notification to the Magistrates’ Court.

On appeal the court may either dismiss the appeal, substitute the decision appealed
against for any other decision which could have been made by the Licensing Authority, or
remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of in accordance with the direction of
the court. The court may make such order for costs as it thinks fit.

In accordance with the requirements of the Act the applicants served copies of the
application upon the police, the fire authority, environmental health, development control,
trading standards, and the child protection agency.

Page 10



4.9 The applicant is required to place a notice at the premises for a period of 28 days starting
the day after the application is made and place an advert in a local newspaper within 10
days for submitting the application to the licensing authority.

4.10 A representation has been received from the Police in relation to the crime prevention
objective (Annex C). As the locality of the premises has experienced incidents of
sporadic anti-social behaviour and incidents whereby young persons have obtained
alcohol, the Police have proposed the following conditions:

¢ A CCTV system will be installed and maintained at the premises in consultation
with the Police. The images will be of evidential standard and recordings will be
kept for 31 days and made available to the Police on reasonable request. Notices
are to be displayed at the premises stating that CCTV is in operation;

o All staff to receive training relating to alcohol sales and refresher training to be
given at 6 monthly intervals. A record will be maintained of all persons trained.
This record will be kept at the premises and made available to the police and
licensing authority on request;

o All refused sales of alcohol are to be recorded together with the reasons for their
refusal. This record to be kept at the premises and made available to the police
and licensing authority on request;

e Alcohol will only be served in the restaurant by waiter/waitress service to persons
sat at tables;

« Alcohol will only be sold over the counter at the premises with food orders over
£4.00;

» All alcohol will only be displayed behind the counter;

o All deliveries which include alcohol must only be received by a person aged 18 or
over.

4.11 Please note that the last three conditions proposed by the police would have been
appropriate had the applicant applied for the consumption of alcohol both on and off the
premises. However, the applicant has only applied for alcohol to be consumed on the
premises, therefore these conditions are not suited to this application.

4.12 The applicant has provided written correspondence in which he agrees to the conditions
proposed by the Police (Annex D).

4.13 This report has not been sent to the Trades Union because they would have no
involvement.

Contact person | Wendy Stokes, Licensing Support Officer, 01225 477556

Background Licensing Act 2003, Guidance Notes issued under Section 182
papers of the Licensing Act 2003, Licensing Act 2003 Regulations,
B&NES Statement of Licensing Policy

Page 11



Page 12



\\\ ou SeS ANNEX A
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

I
4

— - 1 4 NOV 2011
Application for a premises licence to be grantec
under the Licensing Act 2003 POSt LOG NOLicvismmsssasenisssissansisans

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS F eIpt No: AR o
mCA E'lﬁo’nﬂﬂ” """"""""" i
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases

ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if

necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Wwe  ROBERTO MONDIM

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

THE FAT FRIAR
227 LONDON ROAD EAST
BATHEASTON

Post town BATH Post code BA1 7NB

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01225 852467

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 20000

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * ]Z[ please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i.  asa limited company please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership please complete section (B)
iii. ~as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

d) a charity

OO00oOoono

please complete section (B)

Page 13



ANNEX A

h)

the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

OO0

O

please complete section {B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* |f you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of

the premises for licensable activities; or
| am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or

|

o afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for

Mr ]Z[ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [l Eximpks REY)
Surname MONDIM First names ROBERTO
| am 18 years old or over M Please tick yes
address if different BATHEASTON
from premises
address
Post Town BATH Postcode BA1 7NB
Daytime contact telephone number 01225 852467

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

M [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms

Other Tit —
ample, Rev)

Surname ___—

2

Page 14

1 First names




ANNEX A

I am 18 years old or over [] Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address N/A

Post Town / Postcode

Daytime contact telerwber

E-mail addres
(optional) /5/

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party

concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)
N/A

Description of applicant (for example, p

ership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone Wif any)

E-ma,il,aﬁress (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month Year

. . »
When do you want the premises licence to start? ElEER ol 11

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year

you want it to end?

LI T 1T T

Page 15



ANNEX A

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

THE FAT FRIARS CONSISTS OF A TRADITIONAL FISH & CHIPS RESTAURANT,
SUPPLYING FOOD TO EAT IN OR TO TAKE AWAY,

THERE IS A SEATING AREA AND TOILETS ARE ALSO AVAILABLE.

THE FAT FRIENDS ALSO SELLS OTHER HOT FOODS, SUCH AS PIZZAS,
BURGERS, BREAKFASTS, ETC.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any L
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment Please tick yes

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) O
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) |
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) D
e)  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) O
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) |
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) |:|
h) ?r?t):tcrllllrr‘]% 31; 231"':’!}1::?'{.) gis,_c':)ription to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) D
Provision of entertainment facilities:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) |
J)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) |
) e_ntfart'ainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) O
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) |
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) ]

Page 16



ANNEX A

A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) %rs O
Day |Start | Finish | Both O]
Mon Please give further details here (pleasgfead guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed lays (please read
Thur
Fri / Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
v for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in

il the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat /
Sun

6

Page 17



ANNEA A

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors [
timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) L Outdoors ]
Day |Start | Finish / Both O

se read guidance note 3)

Mon Please give further details here (p

Tue N/A

sonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
nce note 4)

Wed

Thur

Fri / Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premise
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

i column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 18



ANNEX A

C
Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish
Mon
Tue (please
Wed
Thur Non standard tifhings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor spbrting events at different times to those listed in
he colu n the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat
Sun /
8

Page 19



ANNEX A

D
Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors/ O
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read Oufdoors
guidance note 6) D
Day |Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (pleasgfead guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal

entertainment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur

Fri pén standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left. please list (please read guidance

Sat / note 5)

Sun /

Page 20



E

ANNEX A

Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of live music take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
(please read guidance note 2)

Indoors

Outdy{

o

Mon | trrir

Tue

Please give further details here (please rea

uidance note 3)

Wed

Thur

Fri

Sat /

note 5)

Sun /

isted in the column on the left. please list (please read guidance

10

Page 21



F

ANNEX &

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors O

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
(please read guidance note 2)

pd

ot |0

Both |

Mon

Tue

Please give further details here (please re

guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur

Fri

Sat / i

Sun /

note 5)

sted in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

11

Page 22



G

ANNEX A

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

(please read guidance note 2)

Indoors O
yd

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue
Wed
(please read guidgeCe note 4)
Thur
Fri p&n standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat Ve

Sun
/

12

Page 23



ANNEX A

H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
description to that be providing

falling within (e), (f) or
(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or /ﬂ\doors D
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors | []
Both O
Tue Please give further details here (pl¢ase read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur nt of a similar
(please read
guidance notg’4)
Fri
Sat "Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
/ for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
/ within (), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
/ column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun /
/

13

Page 24



ANNEX A

Provision of facilities | Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
for making music will be providing

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for making music be |
indoors or outdoors or both L s D
Outdoors | []
Day | Start | Finish Both |
Mon
Tue
Wed
Thur
Fri / Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
7 for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
y, those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat / guidance note 5)
|/
Sun
14

Page 25



ANNEX 4

J

Provision of facilities | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors ]

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors | [ |

guidance note 6) Both ]
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (p)éase read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State an
(please read guidafice note 4)
Thur

Fri Non/gtandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for'the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
ifferent times to those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat / list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

15

Page 26



ANNEX A

K

Provision of facilities | Please give a description of the type of entertainment facili
for entertainment of a | you will be providing

similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6) /

Day |Start |Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or yﬁoors 0
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Both O
Tue Please give further details here (pleag# read guidance note 3)
Wed N/A
Thur State an seasonal var' tions for the provision of faculltles for

Fri

Sat

/ isted in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

note 5)
Sun /

16

Page 27



ANNEX A

L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors O
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both / O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidapce note 3)
Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations‘for the provision of late night
Thur

Fri

Sat /‘ guidance note 5)

Sun /

17

Page 28



ANNEX A

M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises JZ[

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the O

premises

Day |Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 09:00 | 22:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue | gg:00 | 22:00

Wed | 09:00 | 22:00

Thur | g9:00 | 22:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 08:30 | 22:00

Sat 09:30 | 22:00

Sun == -

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name  ANA MONDIM

Address

225 LONDON ROAD EAST,

BATHEASTON
BATH

Postcode | BA17NB

Personal Licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

18

Page 29



N

ANNEX A

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

N/A

)

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish
Mon |09:00 |22:30
Tue  |09:00 22:30)
Wed |09:00 |[22:30
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur 109:00 |22:30 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 08:30 |22:30
Sat  109:30 |22:30
Sun - -

19

Page 30



AlNEA A

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

THE FAT FRIARS WILL IMPLEMENT ANY RECOMMENDATIONS GIVEN
BY THE AUTHORITIES TO IMPLEMENT AND PROMOTE THE FOUR
LICENSING OBJECTIVES. STAFF WILL BE TRAINED. CCTV WILL BE
INSTALLED IF RECOMMENDED BY THE AUTHORITIES. THE

'UNDER 25' POLICY WILL BE CARRIED OUT. WE WILL ALSO COMPLY
WITH THE FIRE AND SAFETY REGULATIONS.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV WILL BE INSTALLED IF RECOMMENDED BY THE AUTHORITIES.

DRUNK AND VIOLENT PERSONS WILL NOT BE SERVED OR ALLOWED

IN OUR PREMISES. POSTERS AND SIGNAGE WILL BE IN PLACE. STAFF WILL BE
TRAINED. WE WILL ALSO IMPLEMENT ANY RECOMMENDATIONS GIVEN BY THE
POLICE OR OTHER AUTHORITIES. A LOG BOOK WILL BE IN PLACE TO REGISTER
THE NAME THOSE VIOLENT AND DISORDERLY

¢) Public safety

THE FAT FRIARS WILL IMPLEMENT THE RECOMMENDATIONS GIVEN BY THE POLICE

AND OTHER RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES. VIOLENT AND DRUNK PEOPLE WILL

NOT BE SERVED. STAFF WILL BE TRAINED.

THE FAT FRIARS WILL ALSO COMPLY WITH HEALTH AND SAFETY AND FIRE REGULATIONS.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

THE FAT FRIARS WILL RESPECT MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC, STAFF AND CUSTOMERS
REGARDING NOISE AND NUISANCE; IT WILL NOT BE TOLERATED. WE RECKON

THAT NOISE NUISANCE WILL NOT BE A PROBLEM, THE ONLY MUSIC THAT WILL BE PLAYED
WILL BE BACKGROUND MUSIC. CUSTOMERS WILL BE ENCOURAGED THE DISPERSE FROM
THE AREA PROMPTLY, LOCAL CAB NUMBERS WILL BE AVAILABLE. THE FAT FRIARS IS ALSO
WILLING TO PARTICIPATE IN LOCAL PUB WATCH SCHEMES.

e) The protection of children from harm

THE FAT FRIARS MANAGEMENT WILL DO EVERYTHING TO PROTECT CHILDRENS
FROM HARM. STAFF WILL BE TRAINED IN REGARDS TO‘NO SALE OF ALCOHOLTO
PERSONS UNDER 18’ A‘NO PROOF, NO SALE' POLICY WILL BE IMPLEMENTED.
POSTERS AND SIGNAGE WILL GO UP. THE'UNDER 25 CHALLENGE POLICY'WILL
ALSO BE IMPLEMENTED. ALCOHOL WILL BE STORED AWAY FROM CHILDRENS,
AND IT WILL NOT BE STORED ON LOWER SHELVES. CCTV WILL BE INSTALLED IF
RECOMMENDED BY THE AUTHORITIES.

20

Page 31



ANNEX A

Please tick yes

| have made or enclosed payment of the fee
| have enclosed the plan of the premises

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

® | understand that | must now advertise my application

® [understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

R NN

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature /nL RoRedT®  Mon/DiM

e H 1 /o'&oH

il QRN MﬁNH@ﬂK

L8 ]

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature / .

Date /

Capacity /

21

Page 32



ANNEX A

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

AnlA MONDIM....

U’ull name of prospective premises superwsor]

of XS LONDON . Mﬁ@ Raiv1 &ﬁmﬁ"vﬂm
DAHEZ.,. LALINS...

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

G}W LF. NCN U.wa 36 e[ type Of application)
by ... %bfm MO N:.D J M <eeennenes[@me of applicant]

relating to a premises licence .......o.cveeereneevrreansnneens [number of existing licence, if any]

MMMEFWTHQﬁKq®&3¢aNDwuf@&oﬁﬁT
TESToNS. AT, DA ING..

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made

. wd. KOEERTT . MON.DIM. .........Iname of applicant]
concerning the supply of alcohol at .- TN AT AL o
A% Lonpan. ROKD.. méﬁﬁmhﬂ\:m\),
....... RATH.,... oALING..

[name and address of premises to which appl;catron relates]

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number ..
[insert personal licence number if any]

Personal licence issuing authority .......cccouurvieecriine st
[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if

anyl |

Han LLOS M UCM(,iI;ttgned

Fﬂ\cf{ R’Tb Ll‘”f S Nl V\Cname g\‘lease print)
\}H/SLO\ ot dated

Page 33



ANNEX A

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Manuel Rocha
70 Beaufort Court
Beaufort Road

Post town | Richmond Post code | TW10 7YQ

Telephone number (if any) |07868697778

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
manuelrocha01@hotmail.com

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

22

Page 34



Croxham

Orchard

Batheaston

Gardens

[ETRSR IR Ea s (1T b L il Ui snd e g

Bath & North East

Bath & North East Somerset Council,
Planning Services,

Trimbridge House,

Trim Street,

Bath BA1 2DP

Somersoel Council Fat Friar - New app"cation

Scale 1/1250

Date 13/12/2011

Centre = 378039 E 167434 N
Drawn by:

Wendy Stokes

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved 100023334 2006

Page 35




Page 36



p ;‘:-J‘W C
‘» BATH & NORTH EAST SOMERSET ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

i, |

Licensing Services, 9-10 Bath Street, Bath BA1 1S_N7 DEG 2011

Representation Form POst L0g NO: e cvssssizatinsaus

ﬁeee]gl N@.‘.... Ts3sisiiniiais
Responsible Authority. (Please delete as applicable.) L—-J-MG
Police / Fire / EP (noise) / Health and Safety / Child Protection / Weights and Measures /
Planning Authority / Marine Agency.

Your Name Martin Purchase

Job Title Liquor Licensing Officer
Postal and email Bath Police Station
address Manvers St.

Bath. BA1 4BX

Contact telephone 01225842475
number

Name of the premises you are
making a representation about. | The Fat Friar

Address of the premises you
are making a representation 227 London Road East
about. Batheaston.

Bath BA1 7NB

Which of the four licensing Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your
objectives does your or representation. Or the reason for your
representation relate to? No | representation. Please use separate sheets if
Please state yes or no. necessary.

To prevent crime and disorder | Yes | The premises is situated to the east of the city
centre, it is a takeaway and restaurant
premises.The area does experience sporadic
crime and disorder and anti social behaviour.
The problems are most frequent in the early
evenings and are alcohol related. There are
also incidents of young persons obtaining
alcohol and causing anti social incidents
within the area. The operating schedule lacks
detail and clarity to further the licensing
objectives in respect of this type of application
that has been applied for. A number of
conditions have been offered and agreed with
the applicant to rectify this position,

Public safety

Page 37



To prevent public nuisance

The prevention of harm to
children

Suggested conditions that
could be added to the
licence to remedy your
representation you would
like the Licensing Sub
Committee to take into
account. Please use
separate sheets where
necessary and refer to
checklist.

1.A CCTV system will be installed and maintained at the
premises in consultation with the Police.The images will be of
evidential standard and recordings will be kept for 31 days and
made available to the Police on reasonable request. Notices are
to be displayed at the premises stating that cctv is in operation.
2.All staff to receive training relating to alcohol sales and
refresher training to be given at 6 monthly intervals. A record
will be maintained of all persons trained. This record will be
kept at the premises and made available to the Police and
Licensing authority on request.
3All refused sales of alcohol are to be recorded together with the
reasons for their refusal. This record to be kept at the premises
and made available to the Police and Licensing authority on
request.
4Alcohol will only be served in the restaurant by waiter and
waitress service to persons sat at tables.
5 Alcohol will only be sold over the counter at the premises with
food orders over

£4.
6. All alcohol will only be displayed behind the counter.
7. All deliveries which include alcohol must only be received by
a person aged 18 or over

N.B. If you do make a representation you will be expected to attend the Licensing Panel
and any subsequent appeal proceeding.

SignedH’Q & %_)\s_ Date: ] -~12-\\

Please return this form along with any additional sheets to:

Bath and North East Somerset Council

Licensing Services
9-10 Bath Street
Bath

BA1 1SN

Page 38




ANNEX D

The Fat Friar
227 London Road East

Batheaston
Bath BA1l 7NB.

Ref: Premises Licence application

Date 28" November 2011

Dear Sir / Madam,

As you are aware, [ am in the process of applying for a premises licence for the above
named premises.

Having been in consultation with the Police Licensing department at Bath Police
Station, I have decided that I want to amend my application.

As aresult I wish to formally agree to the conditions below.

Therefore, can I ask that this letter be submitted with my application for the
consideration of the Licensing sub-committee, prior to the licence being, granted.

1.A CCTV system will be installed and maintained at the premises in consultation
with the Police. The images will be of evidential standard and recordings will be kept
for 31 days and made available to the Police on reasonable request. Notices are to be
displayed at the premises stating that cctv is in operation.
2.All staff to receive training relating to alcohol sales and refresher training to be
given at 6 monthly intervals. A record will be maintained of all persons trained. This
record will be kept at the premises and made available to the Police and Licensing
authority on request.
3All refused sales of alcohol are to be recorded together with the reasons for their
refusal. This record to be kept at the premises and made available to the Police and
Licensing authority on request.
4Alcohol will only be served in the restaurant by waiter and waitress service to
persons sat at tables. '
5 Alcohol will only be sold over the counter at the premises with food orders over
£4.
6. All alcohol will only be displayed behind the counter.
7. All deliveries which include alcohol must only be received by a person aged 18 or
Over.

Yours truly
. Roberto Mondim

...................

... For and on behalf of the Licence holder.

Page 39



Page 40



Agenda Item 8

Bath & North East Somerset Council

MEETING: Licensing (Gambling and Licensing) Committee AGENDA
ITEM
'\D"ETEE_'NG Thursday 5 January 2012 NUMBER

Application for a Premises Licence for Premier Inn, 4 James Street West,

TITLE: | gath BA1 2BT

WARD: Kingsmead

AN OPEN PUBLIC ITEM

List of attachments to this report:

Annex A Application for a new premises licence

Annex B Site plan

Annex C Representations and additional information from interested parties

Annex D Additional information submitted by applicant

1 THE ISSUE

1.1 An application has been received for a new Premises Licence under the Licensing Act
2003 in respect of Premier Inn, 4 James Street West, Bath, BA1 2BT.

2 RECOMMENDATION
2.1 That the sub committee determines this application.
3 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
3.1 There are no financial implications arising from this report.
4 THE REPORT
4.1 An application has been received for a new Premises Licence (Annex A).
4.2 The application is for:

1) The Sale of Alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises between the
following hours:

Every Day 10.00 to 00:30 (following day)

Page 41



2)

3)

4)

The provision of Regulated Entertainment by way of the Exhibition of Film indoors
only, between the following hours:

Every Day 10:00 to 00:30 (following day)
The provision of Late Night Refreshment indoors only between the following times:
Every Day 23:00 — 00:30 (following day)

Non Standard Timings in respect of Licensable Activities:

In the event that the proposed “standard” hours are not granted, a terminal hour of
00:30 has been requested in respect of all licensable activities on Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday at bank holiday weekends, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New
Year's Day and All Saints Days.

From 10:00 on New Year's Eve until the terminal hour for licensable activities on New
Year's Day.

The sale of alcohol to hotel residents shall be permitted 24 hours a day.
Opening Hours
Every Day 06:00 — 01:00 (following day)

Non Standard Opening Times:

The premises shall remain open 24 hours a day for hotel residents.

For non-residents, the premises will close 30 minutes after the non- standard timings
proposed for activities as detailed above.

4.3 A site plan is attached at Annex B.

4.4 The Licensing Act 2003 (Section 4) states that it is the duty of all Licensing Authorities to
carry out their functions under the Act with a view to promoting the licensing objectives.
The licensing objectives are:

a)
b)
c)

d)

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety
The Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Protection of Children from Harm.

Each objective is of equal importance. As there are no other licensing objectives, these
four are of paramount consideration at all times. When considering applications,
representations or notifications, the Licensing Authority will have regard to these licensing
objectives.

Page 42



4.5 The Licensing Authority may grant the application with or without additional conditions.

4.6 The Licensing Authority should also have regard to the Council’s Licensing Policy, the
Statutory Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, and the
Licensing Act itself, and in particular to:-

a) Paragraphs 3, 5, 6, 9, 10, 15 - 20, 23, 24, 28, 33 - 37, 41 to 44 of the 2011 policy.
b) Chapters 8, 9 and 10 of the Statutory Guidance (as revised in October 2010).
c) Sections 4, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 16, 17, 18, 23, 182, 183, and Schedule 2 of the Act.

4.7 If the application is refused the applicant may appeal within 21 days of the notification to
the Magistrates’ Court. If the application is granted the person making the relevant
representation may appeal within 21 days of the notification to the Magistrates’ Court.

On appeal the court may either dismiss the appeal, substitute the decision appealed
against for any other decision which could have been made by the Licensing Authority, or
remit the case to the Licensing Autharity to dispose of in accordance with the direction of
the court. The court may make such order for costs as it thinks fit.

4.8 In accordance with the requirements of the Act the applicants served copies of the
application upon the police, the fire authority, environmental health, development control,
trading standards, and the child protection agency.

4.9 The applicant is required to place a notice at the premises for a period of 28 days starting
the day after the application is made and place an advert in a local newspaper within 10
days for submitting the application to the licensing authority.

4.10 Representations have been received from two Interested Parties who are concerned that
the applicant’s proposals are likely to undermine the crime prevention objective and
cause public nuisance to the local residents (Annex C).

4.11 The applicant has submitted additional information which has been circulated in advance
of the hearing to the interested parties (Annex D).

4.12 The “provision of facilities for making music” has been removed from the application as
no entertainment of a description falling within sub-paragraph (2) of Schedule 1 to the
Licensing Act 2003 has been applied for.

4.13 This report has not been sent to the Trades Union because they would have no
involvement.

Contact person | Terrill Wolyn, Senior Licensing Officer, 01225 396939

Background Licensing Act 2003, Guidance Notes issued under Section 182
papers of the Licensing Act 2003, Licensing Act 2003 Regulations,
B&NES Statement of Licensing Policy

Page 43



Page 44



Application for a premises licence to be granted

under the Licensing Act 2003

ANNEX A

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We, Whitbread Group plc, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises)
and we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in
accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Proposed Premier Inn, 4 St James’ Street West (at the junction with Kingsmead North)

Post town Post code

Bath BA1 2BT
Telephone number of premises (if any) [ Not Known |
Non-domestic rateable value of premises [ Not Known |

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

a) An individual or individuals*
b) a person other than an individuat*
i. as a limited company
ii. as a partnership
iii. as an unincorporated association or
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)
¢) a recognised club

d) a charity

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 1
Licensing Solicitors

Page 45

Please tick v

X

O 0O Oaad

please complete section (A)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)



ANNEX A

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment

f) a health service body

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent

hospital

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

O please complete section (B)
O please complete section (B)
W please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

Please tick v yes

* I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which
involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or X

*= I am making the application pursuant to a

o  Statutory function or

a

o A function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr | Mrs [

Surname

I am 18 years old or over

a

O Other title 0

(For example, Rev)

First names

Please tick

a

Current postal address if different
from premises address

Post Town [

Daytime contact telephone number

Email address (optional)

Second Individual Applicant (if applicable)

Mr M| Mrs [

Surname

Postcode |

I am 18 years old or over

Current postal address if different
from premises address

O

0 Other title |

(For example, Rev)

First names

Please tick

a

Post Town |

Daytime contact telephone number

Email address (optional)

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing Solicltors

Postcode |

[

Page 46




(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

ANNEX A

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered
number. In case of a partnership or other joint nature (other than a body corporate), please give the name

and address of each party concerned.

Name
Whitbread Group Plc

Address
Whitbread Court, Porz Avenue, Dunstable , Bedfordshire, LUS 5XE

Registered number (where applicable)
29423

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Public Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 - Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?
On completion of the works - to be advised in due course

Day Month  Year

L1 T 1

[ [ T 1

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, Day

Month Year

when do you want it to end? Tl

1

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend.

N/A

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 3
Licensing Sollcitors

Page 47



ANNEX A

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

It is intended that the proposed premises will operate as a stand alone Hotel with related licensed
accommodation, under the Premier Inn brand.

The proposed Hotel premises will have at ground floor, with the main entrance fronting to James’ Street West,
the main entrance and Hotel reception, bar and restaurant area with bedrooms on the upper floor, comprising

in all some 108 bedrooms (which will be unlicensed).

The details of the development are shown on the drawings identified below, deposited with this application in
respect of which it is understood that an application for Planning Permission has been submitted.

A Licensed Premises Notification will be given for 2 AWP machines under the Gaming Act 2005.
It is proposed that the permitted hours for licensable activities for these premises should be :-

Monday to Sunday: 10:00 - 00:30 inclusive with the premises closing to the general public 30 minutes
thereafter. However, the premises will remain open 24 hours a day to hotel residents.

This application seeks to licence the premises specifically to authorise under the Licensing Act 2003 the
following activities:

1. Exhibition of a film principally non-live television or educational videos.
2. The sale of alcohol and such regulated entertainment as specified in the appropriate boxes below.
3. The provision of late night refreshment after 23.00

The appropriate drawings deposited with this application are :-

. Drawing 09-091/PL-03 - indicative site location plan.
. Drawing 09-091/LE-101 Rev C - indicative floor plans.
. Drawing 3029/LO1 - detailed licensing drawing at ground floor level.

Please note that the internal area edged red at ground floor level and as shown on drawing no. 3029/LO1 is
intended to be used (as required) for all licensable activities.

Please further note that the appropriate fire safety precautions will be incorporated within the development in
consultation with the Fire Safety Officer and under the Building Regulation approval process.

It is not anticipated that the proposed redevelopment will adversely affect crime and disorder or public
nuisance but it is proposed that the redevelopment at this site will improve the area providing jobs for the
local community and a new Hotel facility at this location.

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 4
Licensing Solicitors

Page 48




ANNEX A

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick v
yes

Provision of regulated entertainment

a

a) Plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) Films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

X

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

oooonono

Provision of entertainment facilities for:
i)  making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
j) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) (if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

X X OO0OX

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 5
Licensing Solicitors

Page 49



ANNEX A

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors | Indoors

Standard days and timings or both - please tick {Y} (please read guidance note 2).

(please read guidance note 6) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue u

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur o ——_—

Fri o _| Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of plays

at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)
Sat ] —
Sun B
B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or Indoors J

Standard days and timings (please read outdoors

guidance note 6) or both - please tick {Y}(please read guidance note | Outdoors

Day Start Finish 2)- Both

Mon 10:00 00:30 _] Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Exhibition of a film principally video entertainment on screens and tv screens.

Tue ~_10:00 _00:30

Wed 10:00 00:30 State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance

[ —— — | note 4)

Thur 10:00 _ 1.00:30 1 n/a - save as below

Fri - 10:00 ) 00:30 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat 10:00 00:30 (please read guidance note 5)
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are aiso

Sun 10:00 00:30 extended (see box M below)

Converted to Word

by

John Gaunt & Partners

Licensing Solicltors

Page 50




ANNEX A

C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and timings (please read -

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon | e

Tue o I State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance
note 4)

Wed

Thur | ————— | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri | ] i |y memmy

Sat T e e e

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors | Indoors

entertainment or outdoors or both - please tick {Y}(please read guidance

Standard days and timings note 2). Outdoors

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon . | | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue I

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read guidance

= | note 4)
LT R | | — -
Fri || Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or wrestling
entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Sat M|
Sun |

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 7
Licensing Sollcitors

Page 51



ANNEX A

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors | Indoors

Standard days and timings (please read or outdoors or both - please tick {Y}(please read

guidance note 6) guidance note 2). Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue - ) B ] = =

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read

T guidance note 4)

Thur = B,

Fri o Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on

Sat the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place Indoors

Standard days and timings (piease read guidance indoors or outdoors or both - please tick {Y}

note 6) (please read guidance note 2). Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon — 1 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue B I - N

Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read

- N m - guidance note 4)
Thur S | ]
Fri - Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music entertainment at different times to those
Sat listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
S — L —15)
Sun

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing Solicitors

Page 52




ANNEX A

G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place Indoors

Standard days and timings (please read guidance indoors or outdoors or both - please tick {Y} =

note 6) (please read guidance note 2). Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon R | Please give further detaiis here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue ——

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please

1 o &= | read guidance note 4)
Thur el
Fri - o I Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance entertainment at different times to those listed in
P the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun
H

Anything of a similar description | Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

to that falling within (e), (f) or

(g) Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors Indoors
or both - please tick {Y} (please read guidance note 2).

Outdoors

Mon I Both

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur I ___ ] State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri o

Sat | | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the entertainment of
similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in

sun the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 9
Licensing Sollcltors

Page 53



ANNEX A 1

Provision of facilities for making music. Standard
days and timings (please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be
providing

The normal facilities for making background music will be on offer as
conveniently available and as appropriate for this type of venue

Will the facilities for making music be indoors | Indoors VA
or outdoors
or both - please tick {Y} (please read Outdoors
Day Start Finish guidance note 2). Both

Mon 10:00 . 00:30 ____| Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Any such facilities for making music will be controlled by the

Tue 10:00 | 00:30 | management systems.

Wed 10:00 00:30 State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making

=== T T o B music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur A0:00 —00:30 —| N/A - save as below

Fri 10:00 ~00:30 ____| Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
provision of facilities for making music entertainment at different times

- = to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat (1 E 00:30 guidance note 5)
Sun 10:00 00:30 When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are
“E . — == ~ | also extended (see box M below)

J

Provision of facilities for dancing Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or “Indoors

Standard days and timings (please read guidance outdoors

note 6) or both - please tick {Y} (see guidance note | Outdoors

Day Start Finish 2)- Both

Mon B I - Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Tue = B o

Wed Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Thur . o | ]

Fri L . — State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please
read guidance note 4)

Sat

o _ - Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
sun provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times to
| those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

note 5)

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing Solicitors

10

Page 54




ANNEX A

K

Provision of facilities for Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be providing

entertainment of a similar

description to that falling within

Torl

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors Indoor
or both - please tick {Y} (please read guidance note 2). _

Outdoor

Mon 3 Both

Tue e | please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur | | State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within I or J (please read guidance note 4)

Fri .

Sat | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of facilities
for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within I or J at different times to

Sun those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

L

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take place Indoors v

Standard days and timings (please indoors or outdoors or both - please tick {Y} (please read

read guidance note 6) guidance note 2). Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon 23:00 00:30 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
To allow the provision of hot food and drinks for consumption on and off the premises

Tue 23:00 00:30 at the manager’s discretion and in the areas identified.

Wed 23:00 00:30 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please read

i guidance note 4)

Thur 23:00 —l 00:30 —— N/A - save as below

Fri 23:00 00:30 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of late
night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the column on the left, please
h B 5

St 23:00 | 00:30 - list (please read guidance note 5)
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also extended

Sun 23:00 00:30 (see box M below)

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing Solicitors

11

Page 55



ANNFY & 'M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the premises
Standard days and timings (please read guidance consumption Off the premises
note 6) (Please tick box Y) (please read
Day Start Finish guidance note 7) Both J
Mon 10:00 00:30 B State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcoho!l (please read
guidance note 4)
Tue 10:00 ] 00:30
Wed 10:00 00:30
Thur 10:00 |l o00:30. | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 10:00 00:30
To the extent that the proposed hours as identified are not granted to
- - permit sale of alcohol and such regulated entertainment as authorised
Sat 10:00 - ] 00:30 -—| hereunder untif 00.30 (if not otherwise granted) on Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday at bank holiday weekends, Christmas Eve, Boxing
Sun 10:00 00:30 Day New Years Day and Ali Saints Days.
New Years Eve: 10:00 to New Years Day — terminal hour as proposed.
The premises shall remain open to permit the sale of alcohol to hotel
residents 24 hours a day.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises supervisor

Name: Richard Frederick Walker ccccecrssensesnsasrannnan S P e e D ORNONSN @ enseuasnens
Address: Whitbread Group Plc, Whitbread Court, Houghton Hall Office Park, Porz Avenue, DUNSTABLE........ Lot ST
Postcode: ......... T T T IF L LI L LT T LTI LTI  Frr e Py ritr ) RS REN B T RS R B SR AT R T B PR RS e
Personal Licence number (if known): VEPERS1469........ aEmNEanuan sy anp i ana an e nnnaou nn A AR A R AT RS VR RSN AR

Issuing licensing authority (if known): Calderdale Metropolitan Borough Council ...cc.ieeeserssrmsssnsrsssiassnnsssssnsnans

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

NONE save for the presence of AWP machines the use of which is not permitted by persons under the age of 18

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 12
Licensing Solicitors

Page 56




ANNEX A

o

Hours premises are State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public

Standard days and timings (please read guidance Please see box M above
note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon - 06:00 | 01:00

Tue 06:00 01:00

Wed 06:00 | 01:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the column

Thur 106:00 | 0100 on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 06:00 01:0 The premises shall remain open 24 hours a day for hotel residents.
For non residents, the premises will close 30 minutes after the end
Sat 06:00 01:00 of the non-standard timings identified in box M above.
Sun _06:00 01:00
P

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e) (please read guidance note 9)

We have undertaken our own risk assessment to propose the following steps:-

The steps which we have identified in relation to the four licensing objectives are listed below

b) The prevention of crime and disorder .
No further risks have been identified which need to be addressed, save as below

1. The use of door staff will be risk assessed on an ongoing basis by the licence holder of premises
supervisor. Where engaged, door staff shali be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.
2. Alcoholic and other drinks may not be removed from the premises in open containers save for
consumption in the Hotel bedrooms.
3. Staff will receive training on matters concerning underage sales, drugs policies and operating
procedures.
4, There shall be a zero tolerance policy in relation to drugs at the premises and there shall be regular

checks by management to prevent the use of drugs by patrons. Drugs seized shall be stored securely
and handed to the police.

S5 The premises shali operate a proof of age scheme and will require photographic identification from
any person who appears to be under the age of 21 years.

6. The management of the premises will liaise with police on issues of local concern or disorder.
7: CCTV will be installed with recording facilities such recordings shall be retained for a period of 31 days
and made available within a reasonable time upon request by the police, such as to cover the main
entrance to the premises.

8. There shall be no drinks promotions at the premises which are inconsistent with the need to promote
responsible drinking.

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 13
Licensing Solicitors

Page 57



ANNEY A

c) Public safety

No further risks have been identified which need to be addressed, save as below
1. To com'ply with the reasonable requirements of the fire officer from time to time.

2. The premises will have adequate safety and fire fighting equipment and such equipment will be
maintained in good operational order.

3% Staff will be trained on matters of safety, evacuation and use of emergency equipment as required.
4. Spillages and breakages will be removed as soon as possible to reduce the risk to patrons and staff.
5. Toughened glasses will be used in the premises where appropriate.

6. Fire Exits and means of escape shall be kept clear and in good operational condition.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

No further risks have been identified which need to be addressed, save as below

1. Where appropriate, prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting the
public respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly.

2. Patrons will be encouraged by staff to leave quietly and respect the interests of the occupiers of any
nearby noise sensitive premises, Where appropriate the licensee or a suitable staff member will
monitor patrons leaving at the closing time.

3. Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance to nearby
properties.

4, Contact numbers for local taxi firm(s) shall be kept at the premises and made available to patrons
requiring a taxi.

e) The protection of children from harm

1) The restrictions set out in the Licensing Act 2003 will apply. No unusual or additional risks of harm to
children have been identified.

2) No films or videos of any description will be shown so that they can be viewed by persons under the age of
any applicable BBFC/Local Authority certification.

3) Children under the age of 16 shall not be permitted to enter the premises after 21:00 unless dining with an
adult or attending a pre booked function or resident in the hotel.

4) There shall be adequate controls in place including staff training to safeguard against the sale of alcohol to
persons under 18 years.

5) The premises supervisor or appointed staff member shall ensure that when children are admitted to the
premises their presence is not inconsistent with the style of operation of the premises at that time and the
licensable activities that are being carried out.

6) Policies in relation to children shall be adequately communicated to patrons by staff or through appropriate
signage.

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 14
Licensing Solicitors

Page 58



ANNEX A

Please tick v Yes

= I have made or enclosed payment of the fee X

« I have enclosed the plan of the premises X

= I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and X
others where applicable

= I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be premises

supervisor, if applicable

X

= I understand that I must now advertise my application
» [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE,
UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance
note 11). If signing on behalf of the appljcant please state in what capacity.

Signature: John Gaunt & PArtNEIS ....c.cuiivefisresnsesrnssssnssrrsnsnsssisssiasnsannrinnsnssrasansssisossvasiadshsisbssssssnssaionsssisssinn
Date: 3 NOVEMDEr 2011 ..cvuievnrarnsssarsansghvesarssnssanssersgrnonivevsiavorasasssonnsaassasasssansasiansbonsaiiobssssssionsdssiabivnirasiies

Capacity: SoliCItOrS...cvvvrrrrrrnrrsrasnsnsnrasafosnsrrnsns

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant ot 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (Please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature: John Gaunt & Partners .........ocoevivimnivnninnnnns gl O Nt o s i o ool e e e o
| DT o= PO caransrensfine it SN N A ST R R A STy
Capacity: Solicitors............

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence assoclated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

John Gaunt & Partners

Omega Court

372 Cemetery Road

Post town Post code
Sheffield S11 8FT

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 15
Licensing Solicitors

Page 59



ANNEX A Corsent i «

I, Richard Frederick Walker .ioooi fidiiseiiisiiesses

Of 6 Lydgate Park, Lightcliffe, Halifax HX3 8TB
hereby confirm that I glve my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in relation
to the application for variation of the premises licence by Whitbread Group

relating to a premises licence for

and any premises licence to be granted or varied In respect of this application made by Whitbread Group

Plc concerning the supply of alcohol at

Py
............................................................................................................................

.............................................................................................................................

I also confirm that I am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence.

Personal Licence number: VEPERS1469.
Personal Licence issuing authority: Calderdale Metropolitan Borough Council

Y PPN

Name (please print): c.cececcee oo e Tvendd

NDO’\/Q/U\W T .

Dated:...--..uu--........-u-.-.u..-.-..--.....-.-.-.. sasee

Page 60



ANNEY

Theatre Royal ‘{I

Leisure Complex
Cinema

City of Bath

Wetermead Close

Riverside Gardens

Bath & North East

Somaoarscel Council Premier Inn - New Application Scale 1/1250

Date 13/12/2011

Bath & North East Somerset Council,

Planning Services, N Centre = 374740 E 164691 N
Trimbridge House, )

Trim Strget. w+ E Drawn by:

Bath BA1 2DP

S Terrill Wolyn

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved 100023334 2006

Page 61



ANNEX B

Page 62



RSP ANNEX ¢

Paul Dolan
3 Kingsmead Terrace Bath BA1 1UX

The Chairman
Licensing Committee
9-10 Bath Street
Bath BA1 1SN

2" December 2011

Dear Sir

New Premises Licence Application, reference number 11/04457/LAPRE
Applicant: Whitbread Group plc

Premises: proposed Premier Inn, 4 James Street West, Bath BA1 2BT

| write to object to the granting of a license based on the above application.

[ live with my wife and household in a ground and first floor maisonette at 3 Kingsmead Terrace which is
directly opposite the Kingsmead North elevation of the proposed hotel.

. ave recently attended the day and a half planning appeal hearing in respect of the planning application
for the proposed hotel, and therefore may have some degree of insight into Whitbread’s stated operation
of the proposed hotel.

| would make the following general points.

1n

Whitbread has held out to the Planning Inspector that the clientele of the proposed ground floor bar
area will be predominantly hotel residents.

On this basis Whitbread has stated in its planning application that a licence timed up to 11pm is
appropriate and would be applied for. This differs substantially from the application.

The application, if granted, would allow drinkers to leave the premises at 1.00am.

The bar area is substantially greater than is required to service the hotel’s guests, and takes up the
majority of the ground floor of the building. Bed space has been sacrificed to maximise the bar area.

The Avon Fire & Rescue Service advise that as a rule of thumb the bar's capacity would be 2
persons per square meter of floor area. | have measured the bar area to be slightly in excess of 250
square meters, and hence having a capacity of approximately 500 persons.

The size of the bar would allow Whitbread (or another operator) to establish a branded bar
operation to rival Wetherspoons which adjoins the property. This application bears all the hallmarks
of intending to do so, and contradicts the applicant’s statement in support of its planning application
that “the bar is to be used predominantly by hotel residents”.

The premises is located in the heart of the entertainment area of Bath with close neighbours
Wetherspoons and The Cork in particular being volume sellers of (cheap) alcohol.

There are a disproportionately high number of students, and hence young persons, in the make up
of the clientele of these establishments.

If granted, the application would allow for a branded bar operation to compete with both The Cork
and Wetherspoons but with longer licensing hours.

Page 63



p‘!\mw C

1V.IT granteq, e appiicaton Wouid allow Tor tne provision of Taciiles Tor making music (e.g. a uJ ¢),
and showing films, until 12.30am, every day of the year.

11.Any restriction on persons entering the bar after a set time e.g. 11pm, but within licensing hours, is
likely to be wholly unenforceable. The general public would share common entrances on James
Street West, and off 2 access points off Kingsmead North, with hotel residents for whom the hotel is
always open (24 hours). e

12.In addition to the Bar area the Licence application includes what appears to be a sheltered
courtyard at the rear of the bar which is open to Kingsmead North on two fronts. This is therefore
available for open air drinking and smoking up to 1am every morning. This area also incorporates a
drop off area for cars.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder
The late opening hours have the potential to encourage excessive drinking — the cumulative effect
of the presence of another major establishment (cumulative impact zone). This is likely to increase
the risk of crime and disorder, given that the majority of such incidents in Bath’s city centre appear
to be alcohol related.

Prevention of Public Nuisance
The proposed bar’s rear entrance and courtyard allows egress onto 2 points on Kingsmead North.
The first opposite Kingsmead Terrace, the second opposite Kingsmead Court which provides
sheltered accommodation for the long term sick, and elderly.
There is ample potential for the bar users to (legitimately) congregate in these areas and smoke and
drink. There is no barrier between the property and the public highway, and nothing to stop people
congregating in the street on Kingsmead North, if only to smoke.
| am fearful that there will be substantial nightly noise nuisance arising from drinkers and smokers
outside the Bar’s rear entrance late at night, and dispersing at 1am opposite my home, and those of
my neighbours.

This will add to the noise of people (many in high spirits) returning to their vehicles in Kingsmead
North in the hour before midnight.

There are already regular instances of intoxicated young people shouting, and vomiting out” e
Wetherspoons on James Street West late in the evening.

There is at present no restriction on amplified music, and none proposed.
The granting of the application to include ‘facilities for making music’ would possibly facilitate
making excessive noise up to 12.30am each night. This would be unacceptable.

Public Safety

There appear to be inadequate fire exits to support the Bar’s capacity of approximately 500 persons
This is obviously a matter for Avon & Somerset Fire & Rescue Service.

| would request the committee to reject the application as it stands.
Yours sincerely

Paul Dolan Beverley Dolan

Page 64



From:

Sent: 01 December 2011 09:19

To: Licensing

Subject: Appeal against Whitbread Licence in Kingsmead North

| am writing to appeal against the application for a licence by Whitbread in the Premier inn
development in Kingsmead North.

I live in sheltered accommadation in Kingsmead Court which immediately behind the
development. We already have issues with staff smoking & loitering on our steps from the retail
development & issues with drunks coming to the area leaving bottles & being intimidating.

These issues will be amplified when the hotel is built and the bar is in place. Residents & staff
will congregate outside the fire & servicing doors at all times of the day and night causing a
nuisance. | have been assured by the hotel developers that this will not happen and if there are
any issues that the management will stop this.

| can tell you from experience that | have complained on a number of occasions when the staff
from the retail area sit on our steps smoking, spitting & damaging the brickwork and have has
assurances from the current managers of the shops that it won’t happen again and it does. The
fire doors designed to be kept shut are propped open and staff smoke outsidé the back of the
complex.

Knowing that these problems exist already, | am not assured that this application will not make
matters worse. | am prepared to object to the management and confront the offending staff but
the other elderly & vulnerable residents will not feel able to do this and are intimidated by
additional smoking and drinking groups & individuals . Please bear in mind that Kingsmead
North is the most direct route to & from town for the residents with limited mobility and they
will pass the bar area.

Regards

Page 65

ANNEX C



ANNTY @

Page 66



Y C

Terrill Wolyn
Subject: FW: Proposed Premier Inn James Street West - licensing
Attachments: IMG_3192.JPG; IMG_3193.JPG; IMG_3194.JPG; IMG_3197.JPG

From: Terrill Wolyn

Sent: 13 December 2011 16:38

To: 'JGaunt@john-gaunt.co.uk'

Subject: FW: Proposed Premier Inn James Street West - licensing

Dear John

Re: Premier Inn - secured access

Please find attached images supplied by the anonymous objector in response to the additional
information Emma circulated last week on your behalf.

Kind regards

Terrill

Terrill Wolyn

Senior Licensing Officer

Environmental Monitoring and Licensing
Bath & North East Somerset Council

Tel: 01225 396939

Fax: 01225 477596

Email: terrill wolyn@bathnes.gov.uk

www.bathnes.gov.uk :

Making Bath and North East Somerset a better place to live, work and visit.
é Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Emma Stoneman

Sent: 13 December 2011 15:25

To: Terrill Wolyn

Subject: FW: Proposed Premier Inn James Street West - licensing

Enmunar Stonemanv

Senior Licensing Officer

Public Protection

Bathv & Novth East Somerset Council

Tel: 01225 396719

Fax: 01225 477596

Emails emma ftoneman@bathnes.gov.uk
www.bathnes.gov.uk

Making Bath and North East Somerset a better place to-live, work and vigit.
s Please consider the evwivorunent before printing this email,

Sent: 13 December 2011 11:36
To: Emma Stoneman
Subject: RE: Proposed Premier Inn James Street West - licensing

Page 67



ANNEX C

Hi Emma

| wanted on file the comments about the second point with secured access. Please find attached pictures taken in
the last 2 days of the fire doors which shows quite clearly one of the issues.

Regards

Pagé 68












,.n.
e |
i
—
g
4

pe
4 ‘l'\

I 3




ANNEX

Terrill Wolyn

From: Emma Stoneman

Sent: 08 December 2011 20:24

Subject: Proposed Premier Inn James Street West - licensing
Attachments: GF 3029_L01.pdf

Dear Interested Parties,

Further to your representations | have received the following information (below) from the applicant’s
solicitor which he has requested | forward to you.

He has also requested that ! clarify the following:

e The application includes no regulated musical entertainment and none is intended or planned;
there as a view that you need entertainment facilities to ‘broadcast’ background music and
therefore Box | had originally been completed to make this clear. This has now been removed from
the application as it is not necessary in order to provide background music or live TV or radio
broadcasts.

e Access points to the hotel — see my earlier email for transmission on to the objector(s); the only
proper entrance is the front entrance; all other possible access points are fire exits and or secured.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact us.
Kind regards,
Emma

Emma Stonemanv

Senior Licensing Officer

Public Protectiow ‘

Bath & Novtihv East Somerset Couwncils

Tel: 01225 396719

Fax: 01225 477596

Emaili emumay stonemon@bathmes.gov. uk
www. bathwmes.gov. uk

Making Bath and North East Somerset a better place to-live, work and visit.

s Please consider the exwironment before printing thiy email.

From: John Gaunt

Sent: 06 December 2011 14:40
To: 'Jo Gregson'

Cc: Emma Stoneman

Subject: Proposed Premier Inn James Street West - licensing

Thank you for forwarding to us the one representation received against our client's application. It is
noteworthy that none of the responsible authorities have made any representation against the
application.

In the interests of possible mediation, we should be grateful if you would forward this email (by way of
without prejudice comments) to the individual who has made the representation.

1
Page 73



We and our clients would be willing to meet with them in advance of the hearing on 5 January, which we
will be attending, if this would assist.

QOur clients, Whitbread Group plc operate some 600 Premier Inn hotels across the country; they are not
normally associated with the type of problems with which licensed premises can be associated. Our
clients, as a fundamental part of their offering, give a '‘Good Night Guarantee' to all their guests which
means that if their night is disturbed, they receive a full refund of their accommodation costs. It is in our
clients own interests as well as in the interests of their guests to ensure that there premises are well managed
and do not give rise to noise, disturbance or other concerns, howsoever arising.

A copy of the ground floor layout plan is attached. The front entrance is (and is required to be) on the
frontage to James Street West. This was a requirement of the planners.

To the rear of the site and proximate to Kingsmead Court, there is a contained service yard with an under
croft area allowing for deliveries and also a plant room. If allowed, the natural area where staff might loiter
for cigarettes could be at the drop of zone well within the under croft and well away from Kingmead
Court. Having so said our clients do not allow staff to congregate outside their premises for the purpose of
smoking (insofar as this is a proper licensing consideration).

Hotel access from the drop off point is secure and accessed via a buzzer system to reception. The door is
alarmed (as are all fire escapes) and is not otherwise available for public use. CCTV surveillance of the rear
service area will also be provided as part of management controls. We understand that the issue of
smoking to the rear of the premises was in fact fully explored and dealt with as part of the planning process.

As mentioned above the principal entrance to the premises is on James Street West. The under croft area
at this entrance is the natural area where customers might smoke, if they wished fo do so.

At the end of the day, this is proposed development for a hotel, not dissimilar to a significant number
operated by our clients in fown and city centre locations proximate to residential property without issue.

We would hope that the comments above may go some considerable way to addressing the concerns
expressed.

Regards

John Gaunt
0114 266 86464
07860 490 604

g John Count W
JG&P &Pc‘unnec-?rusnr 3"""’""*”"&"’?‘..5

\ . SNBFT

fei: 0114 266 8664

feec 0114 267 9013

24w helphne 0114 266 3400
www, john-gaun £o uk

. /

Partners: John Gaunt Katharine Redford Tim Shield Michelle Hazlewood
Executive Manager: Jonathan Pupius

John Gaunt & Partners authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority SRA No. 173393

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

CAUTION

This email is intended to be confidential to the person to whom it is addressed and may be legally privileged.

If you are not the intended recipient, please contact us by email or telephone and please delete the message from your system
immediately.

Any unauthorised disclosure of information contained in this communication is strictly prohibited.

2
Page 74



=] nBneny 4192 0L HOLLAE HAnd @
HS nws'a ONIDNIDN 1vRo0L:)
e o NDIS QIAI07T 433X Y004 I "
X LHOI ADNIDUWE ©]
_ ] 30N He b NOIS LNHS d33% 4000 34l
1 L
L NV1d ¥00'ld NNOWO 19na u35Y 34 &
rN NOLLVOIddY ONIDN3ON MIHSINONILG TYOWGHD L3 ¥ WYY 3414 3HL OL GINNI SIIAI N3O
Se— 0710H NLINOYWOU.LD3 T3 IAVH SY0O0d ISTHL = [zl
S / - "NOIS ¥V3TD ¢33 Y004 3Hl4 JLLYWOLNY DN
iz " HIHSINDNLLXA ¥31¥YM M
A H1vE “1SIM 1S SIWVT ¢
TALOH NN} ¥3IW3¥d MIN HOOO T13 HNOH ATVH ¥IAD 331LON §3UNGII0Ud
e YTHSINONILLG 30IX0I0 NOBYYD Il uw 3414 HLIM IN1Od 7TV WHYTY 314 @
NDIS
T dNOWD QVINELLHM WHSINONILG Wamod ¥ YNOLLO3HI0 3dvI53 U4 CaLyNwnTI-NON I (@INNOW ONITEY) B3ONNOS WHvTY Ml B
R EEILER M/ e uuseﬁsmmﬂ g AIHSINONILIA WYO4 hd (GILNNOW TIVM) ¥3ONNOS WYTV 3Y1d =
h T L0G U OED e 2404
WOIXY 892609 1710 131 ST AT L L 03
53
N3dO 0L ¥va HSNd o woL3130 @ HOLIMS SHYWEYIS =]
N9 NS
= 2
TN NOISIA 3
e “ WOLINE 440 ATHSSYD. S5 TN wvIvaN 2
oy wegInes
] LTI ADI

ce8e 1zee H L 596 259 189¢ 1595 £59¢ 159 1586 159€

4

|
[l
A
i
I
EH
!
Eﬂ

® s | . 5
| 759 =
3
@ @ e
@ m.—ﬂ|q_ h Dovyrvisay ek smee islnmv:i iy INVHYLSTY i e — :
e i ._ © o o D
e ] ®
£
[0JO) 4 :
@@. Fy 2 ._ 1 I | v nbaceiey i : 4 1l
8 d " S Y%
g - @ - ” MauswE o
& it 4 2 m 3 ®@ B .ﬁ
i Ean Lilf
g i : 5 il v g
8 £ g
i = ®
: Qo i)
-3 ™ ™
“ = v A LA <
muJ 1 2 it ot — i - [olG 0,
0 = : Ferren bererew J
- o : : - ; T e
“_5 2 vouL za18 m. e W-Nmn_ mr ) W ) [T | o | e

Sumup
#5341 UD PIINS AfIEY180s 10U 10 Jeay suoelay Buipling
PUS PARPUTIS USIHG 1UALING TN YIM A3 @ 5 J03EURD ).

apuatansp Au jo DRI AjoN 'sHInuEnd
10 ST)IQ P UOJIEDJ|Sads ‘cBuimeI 13 [R|5adE JBY10 pUR
JeRnS |[@ 26ureEe P peai o e

spurdansp
Auw 4o 159y AIoN sBUjMEID WeJ; DS 10U OF RIS JaM
210/3q 193] PUY SUBISUIIP IS TIE 343 €1 5 4010 N

STy WojRY 10 1414003 @ § BuMLIp UL

Page 75



Page 76



	Agenda
	6 LICENSING PROCEDURE
	newvarprocchart
	reviewprocchart

	7 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE FOR THE FAT FRIAR, 227 LONDON ROAD EAST, BATHEASTON, BATH BA1 7NB
	8 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE FOR PREMIER INN, 4 JAMES STREET WEST, BATH BA1 2BT

